
UNITED NATIONS 

TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL 
Twentieth Session 

OFFICIAL RECORDS 

CONTENTS 
Page 

Examinat.ion of the annual report of the Administering 
Authonty on the administration of the Trust Territory 
of Western Samoa for the calendar year 1956 
(continued) 
Questions concerning the Trust Territory and replies of 

the representative and the special representative of the 
Administering Authority (concluded) ................ 237 

General debate ....................................... 237 
Examination of the annual report of the Administering 

Authority on the administration of the Trust Territory 
of the Pacific Islands for the year ended 30 June 1956 
(continued) 
Report of the Drafting Committee .................... 241 

Examination of the annual report of the Administering 
Authority on the administration of the Trust Territory 
of Somaliland under Italian administration for 1956 
(concluded) 

Financing of the economic development plans of the Trust 
Territory of Somaliland under Italian administration: 
report of the Mission of the International Bank for 
Reconstruction and Development to the Trust Territory 
of Somaliland under Italian administration (Trusteeship 
Council resolution 1255 (XVI)) (concluded) 

Report of the United Nations Advisory Council for the 
Trust Territory of Somaliland under Italian Admin
istration (concluded) 
Report of the Drafting Committee (concluded) ......... 242 

Dissemination of information on the United Nations and 
the International Trusteeship System in Trust Terri
tories: report of the Secretary-General (Trusteeship 
Council resolution 36 (III) and General Assembly 
resolution 754 (VIII)) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 243 

President: Mr. John D. L. HOOD (Australia). 

Present: 
The representatives of the following States: Aus

tralia, Belgium, Burma, China, France, Guatemala, 
Haiti, India, Italy, New Zealand, Syria, Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics, United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland, United States of America. 

The representatives of the following specialized agen
cies: International Labour Organisation; Food and 
Agriculture Organization of the United Nations ; United 
Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Or
ganization. 

Examination of the annual report of the Admin· 
istering Authority on the administration of the 
Trust Territory of Western Samoa for the 
calendar year 1956 (T/1330 and Add.1, 
T /L. 781) (continued) 

[Agenda item 4 (f)] 

At the invitation of the President, Mr. Smith, special 
representative of the Administering Authority for the 
Trust Territory of West ern Samoa, took a place at the 
Council table. 

QUESTIONS CONCERNING THE TRUST TERRITORY AND 

REPLIES OF THE REPRESENTATIVE AND THE SPECIAL 

REPRESENTATIVE OF THE AnM'INISTERING AUTHORITY 

(concluded) 

237 

832nd Meeting 

Wednesday, 3 July 1957, 
at 2.40 p.m. 

NEW YORK 

1. Mr. SMITH (Special Representative) said that at 
the preceding meeting the Syrian representative had 
drawn attention to some apparent discrepancies in the 
figures given in the annual report 1 with regard to 
grants from New Zealand. He could now explain that 
the figure of £85,000 on page 34 was incorrect and 
should be £88,000. The figure given in the summary on 
page 35 was likewise £3,000 short of the correct total. 
The other apparent discrepancy was explained by the 
fact that while the total sum appropriated by New 
Zealand had been £114,785 it had not been entirely 
called on by Samoa, which drew from it as it spent 
money on particular works, such as the building of 
schools. At the end of the year the building programme 
had been running behind schedule and consequently 
only £88,000 had been called on by the Territory. The 
balance was still available and would be claimed by 
the Samoan Treasury as it was needed. 

GENERAL DEBATE 

2. Mr. FELD (United States of America) said that 
the evolution of the Executive Council, the introduction 
of the member system and the plans for the election of 
the legislature in November 1957 were noteworthy 
advances towards the attainment of the objectives of the 
Trusteeship System. The transfer of the New Zealand 
Reparation Estates to the people of the Territory was 
an important step upon which the Administering Au
thority should be congratulated. Other significant deve
lopments were the re-defining of the powers of the 
Public Service Commissioner to give the Government of 
Western Samoa a more direct voice in policy matters 
relating to the public service, the appointment of a staff 
training officer to assist in training public servants 
recruited from among the population of the Territory, 
and the fact that with the appointment of a part
Samoan to the position of Superintendent of Police one 
more department had been brought under the adminis
trative control of a local inhabitant. He noted that the 
competence of the territorial legislative and executive 
organs in relation to the public service was now parallel 
in most matters with the competence of similar organs 
in New Zealand, a development which accorded with 
the recommendation made by the Council at its 
eighteenth session (A/3170, p. 270). It was to be hoped 
that the Administering Authority would continue to 
make every effort to develop an efficient public service 
staffed by Western Samoans. His delegation commended 
the Administering Authority on the steps taken thus far 
with regard to citizenship and domestic status, but hoped 
that the Samoan Status Committee, set up to study those 
questions, would soon formulate satisfactory proposals 
abrogating legal distinctions between Samoans and 
Europeans and envisaging the establishment of a corn-

1 Report by the New Zealand Government to the General 
Assembly of the United Nations on the Administration of 
Western Samoa for the Calendar Year 1956, Department of 
Island Territories (Wellington, R. E. Owen, Government 
Printer, 1957). Transmitted to members of the Trusteeship 
Council by the Secretary-General under cover of document 
T /1330 and Add.l. 

TjSR.832 



mon status with equal rights and obligations for all. He 
also noted with interest the Administering Authority's 
clear exposition of the present Samoan attitude toward 
the extension of the voting franchise and the special 
representative's opinion expressed at the 329th meeting 
that the younger generation of Samoans might see some 
advantage in going beyond the matai system to a more 
widely based franchise. In the field of local government, 
it was to be hoped that the administrative districts 
established in 1956 would provide the basis on which 
district councils could be built in the near future. 
3. Favourable economic developments in the year 
under review had included the acceleration of rubber 
production, the increase in the export of Samoan hard
wood to New Zealand and the growth of the co-operative 
movement. He hoped that the process of diversification 
of production to which those developments bore witness 
would continue in the years to come. His delegation had 
been particularly interested in the Administering Au
thority's statement that the conclusion of basic surveys, 
the appointment of technical officers to the staffs of the 
Departments of Agriculture and Public Works and the 
expansion of those Departments during the period 1955-
1957 were prerequisites to long-range planning in that 
field. In that connexion, he welcomed the indication 
given by the special representative that the Department 
of Agriculture, in particular, was fully staffed and was 
being provided with sufficient funds in the current 
budget to carry out its functions. He hoped that the 
desire of the Samoan leaders for planned development 
in land utilization would be met and that the best 
possible use would be made of the results of the various 
land surveys now being carried out. The new wharf at 
Savai'i should contribute to the economic development 
of the Territory, as should the roads which the Adminis
tering Authority was opening up. 
4. With regard to soda! advancement, his delegation 
commended the Administering Authority for inau
gurating a trades training scheme and appointing an 
officer to assist in the development of skilled labour. 
There was evidence of a gradual increase in the number 
and variety of small industrial undertakings in the 
Territory. He hoped that the labour legislation which 
\Vas being considered would be enacted in the near 
future. His delegation had noted with satisfaction the 
continuation of the anti-yaws campaign and of the 
courses in environmental sanitation and village hygiene 
for assistant medical practitioners. It welcomed the 
special representative's statement ( 628th meeting) that 
conditions affecting public health administration had 
greatly improved and it hoped that the substantial 
progress reported by the Administering Authority in 
recruiting adequate medical personnel would continue 
and that further scholarships and other medical training 
facilities would be made available to the indigenous 
inhabitants. 

5. It was to be hoped that the proposed education bill 
would lead to the introduction of compulsory primary 
education. His delegation was pleased to note that, with 
the completion of accommodation for girls at the 
Samoa College in the following year, it would no longer 
be necessary to send children to New Zealand for 
secondary education. He reiterated his support of the 
recommendation of the United Nations Visiting Mission 
to Trust Territories in the Pacific, 1956 (T /1261, 
para. 89) regarding the establishment of a vocational 
training centre and expressed t~e hope that the Ad
ministering Authority would contmue to grant adequate 
scholarships for higher education in New Zealand. 

Finally, he noted with approval that, in accordance with 
the Visiting Mission's recommendation (T/1261, para. 
90) plans for a government reference and lending 
library had been completed. 
6. Mr. KIANG (China) said that his delegation wel- ) 
corned the steps taken to increase the responsibilities of 
the unofficial members of the Executive Council and \ 
to extend the competence of that body and of the Legis
lative Assembly. He viewed with some misgiving, ho:v- I 
ever, the provision that, when a department head dis
agreed with the instructions of the member to whom 
he was responsible, he might submit, through his mem
ber, a statement of his reasons to the High Com
missioner. Such a provision, which was contrary to t~e 
principle of cabinet government, seemed unnecessary m 
view of the fact that the special representative h~d 
repeatedly emphasized the competence of the unoffi~tal 
members of the Executive Council in their respecttve 
fields. He therefore hoped that, as the memb~r. syst.em 
continued to function satisfactorily, the Admmtstermg 
Authority would repeal that provision. 
7. He regretted that the forthcoming elections to the 
Legislative Assembly would be conducted in accordance 
with the traditional matai system and hoped that, as 
education spread, the Samoan leaders could be ~er
suaded to adopt universal suffrage, possibly by the time 
elections were held in 1960. Little progress appeared 
to have been made in the development of local g?vern
ment. The one genuine local government bo~y m .the 
Territory, the Aleisa Council, was in an area mhabited 
primarily by people of European status and, ~!though 
administrative districts had been established m 1956, 
there was no indication that public opinion was p:e
pared for the formation of regional or district councils. 
Now that the central governmental structure had been 
consolidated, the Administering Authority might make 
a major effort to convince the Samoan people of .the 
desirability of a system of decentralized administratiOn. 
8. With regard to the question of domestic status, he 
noted that the chief concern of the Samoan people 
seemed to be the preservation of their land and he hoped 
that an equitable solution of the problem could be ~ound 
which would safeguard that legitimate interest. wtthout 
impairing the principle of a common status wtth equal 
rights and obligations for all. He was glad to note that 
the Samoan Status Committee had at least recommended 
a common citizenship, irrespective of status. The. mea
sures taken by the Administering Authority to. b.mld _up 
a Samoan civil service showed that the Admmtstenng 
Authority was alive to the importance of that aspect of 
political advancement. 

238 

9. With regard to economic development, his delega
tion welcomed the transfer of the assets and under
takings of the New Zealand Reparation Estates to the 
Western Samoa Trust Estates Corporation and was 
confident that they would continue to be .administe~ed 
as efficiently as in the past and would constitute a maJ.or 
source of revenue for the Territory. He noted wtth 
reo-ret that as far as the three main export crops were 
co~cerned 'there had been no substantial increase in the 
productio~ of either copra or cocoa during 1956, while 
the output of bananas had declined, resulting in a 
decrease in the volume of export trade and consequently 
of the Territory's revenue. The traditional system of 
land tenure was one of the problems which would have 
to be solved if the increase in the production of cash 
crops, on which the Territory's economic development 
depended, was to take place. The special representative 
had said (828th meeting) that there was not much pos-



sibility of increasing output on the larger plantations 
and that further agricultural expansion depended on the 
Samoan villages. His delegation had noted from the 
annual report, however, that there was a growing 
feeling that the communal economic system offered little 
incentive for increasing production or accumulating 
capital with which to develop the methods of production 
already in use or to introduce new methods. Insecurity 
of land tenure was causing growing discontent among 
the younger generation. Furthermore, the fragmentation 
of the matai lands made it impossible to employ the 
plantation method of farming. It seemed to him that, 
without prejudicing whatever improvement might be 
worked out within the limits of the matai system, the 
solution to the problems arising out of the traditional 
land tenure system lay in making Government-owned 
land available to individuals who were willing to work 
it. After they had cultivated a plot of land for a specified 
number of years, they might be given title to it. Plots 
of land sufficiently large to permit the use of the 
plantation method of farming could be allotted to people 
grouped together in co-operative societies. In that con
nexion, he noted with satisfaction the record growth of 
co-operative societies during the period under review. 
His delegation hoped, too, that the establishment of a 
fisheries section in the Department of Agriculture would 
lead to a considerable expansion of the fishing industry. 
10. The measures taken by the Administering Au
thority to encourage and assist the population to increase 
its agricultural production, the reorganization and ex
pansion of the Department of Agriculture, the soil and 
geological surveys undertaken, the improvement of the 
road network and the fact that more land had been 
made available to villages through the Land Use Com
mittee, were all steps which deserved the Council's com
mendation. It was encouraging to note that the Samoan 
people had shown a lively interest in the vast experi
mental demonstration projects launched by the Depart
ment of Agriculture and were beginning to appreciate 
the benefits to be derived from planned development. 
He hoped that, on the basis of the data which the sur
veys and experiments would provide, the Administering 
Authority would find it possible to draw up a long-term 
agricultural development plan envisaging inter alia a 
diversification of crops. 
11. In the field of social advancement, his delegation 
was pleased to note the Wages Councils Ordinance 
which had been passed by the Legislative Assembly. 
The Trusteeship Council should welcome the informa
tion that all the qualified medical officer posts had been 
filled, that training programmes for Samoan medical 
practitioners were under way and that the major part 
of the anti-yaws campaign had been completed. He 
hoped that the next project in the large-scale campaign 
against tuberculosis would receive the assistance re
quested from the World Health Organization (WHO). 
12. His delegation reiterated the hope that compulsory 
education would be introduced at an early date and 
regretted the tendency of Samoan children not to con
tinue school beyond the primary level. In view of the 
great strides made in the political advancement of the 
Territory, the Administering Authority should exert 
more effort to expand secondary education with a view 
to accelerating social and economic advancement. He 
was happy to note that a good start had been made 
towards the expansion of vocational training and that a 
trades training officer had been appointed. 
13. Mr. CLAEYS BOUUAERT (Belgium), review
ing the political advancement of the Territory, observed 

239 

that the current report and the supplementary explana
tions of the special representative confirmed that the 
rational measures proposed by the Administering Au
thority for progressive political development in ac
cordance with the wishes of the population were being 
carried out rapidly. The Legislative Assembly now 
elaborated the laws of the Territory and controlled its 
finances. Executive power was in the hands of a Council, 
which was elected mainly from the Legislative Assem
bly and controlled by that body inasmuch as the alloca
tion of funds for administration were subject to the 
decision of its representatives. The internal struc
ture of the Legislative Assembly presented certain 
original features, in that it comprised representatives of 
the Samoan population living under tribal law and 
representatives of the European community. 

14. His delegation considered that, in adopting such 
a flexible and realistic legislative structure, the Admin
istering Authority had acted wisely and in accordance 
with the principles of the United Nations Charter. It 
particularly approved of the decision to leave the Samoan 
population free to decide future changes and to refrain 
from imposing prefabricated institutions. 

15. In the economic field, the exceptionally rapid 
increase in the population, which out-distanced develop
ment in production and foreign trade, gave some cause 
for concern. The gross statistics, however, showed a 
relative prosperity and the population was self-sup
porting. He was pleased to note that the Administering 
Authority had embarked on a programme of agricultural 
development and had increased the staff and facilities of 
the Department of Agriculture. There was still room 
for extending cultivation on a large scale and the Ad
ministering Authority could leave a valuable legacy in 
endowing the country with methods of agricultural 
exploitation while safeguarding the land resources to 
the utmost and assuring a rational utilization. 

16. An appreciable effort had been made in setting up 
a complete network of roads to meet the needs of the 
Territory and in replacing temporary bridges by con
crete constructions. It was also interesting to note that 
an increasing number of indigenous inhabitants were 
taking a leading part in commercial affairs and that 
progress was being made in the establishment of co
operatives. 

17. With regard to health and education, more 
Samoans of both sexes were being trained for the 
medical profession and the satisfactory progress made in 
primary, and secondary vocational education would, he 
hoped, enable the Legislative Assembly to introduce 
compulsory primary education in the near future. 

18. Mr. SALOMON (Haiti) felt that the Adminis
tering Authority was to be congratulated on its achieve
ments in regard to the political development of the 
Territory. His delegation shared the hope expressed by 
the special representative at the 829th meeting that com
plete independence would be achieved by 1960. There 
were still, however, a number of political problems to 
be solved. Firstly, there was the question of domestic 
satus: the inhabitants were justly concerned over the 
protection of their right to land titles and property and 
preferred the present system of dual status; that con
cern, however, need only be transitory and, if ~acial 
discrimination were once set aside, the natural mter
mingling of the population would solve the problem 
definitively. He therefore hoped that the Legislative 



Assembly would take up the question at its next session, 
for it was important that the Samoans should be left 
free to settle that matter themselves. 

19. Another pressing problem was that of relations 
between the future Samoan State and New Zealand; the 
Administering Authority should be more explicit about 
its intentions in that respect. He hoped that by 1960 a 
specific formula might be set out, providing inter alia 
for the status in the Government of the Chief Judge 
and of other judges, who should enjoy a certain stability 
of tenure as a guarantee of their independence. Their 
candidature might be proposed by New Zealand and 
considered by the Samoan Government. Similar provi
sions. should be made concerning the position of the 
Minister of Finance and other officials, who would have 
to be seconded to the Government for some time to 
come. In the meantime, he hoped that the provisional 
plan for the training of officials to replace those seconded 
would be speedily put into effect and that larger numbers 
would be admitted to the training courses. 

20. The Administering Authority stated in the annual 
report that responsibility for directing and financing 
development now fell far more to the Territorial Gov
ernment than to the Administering Authority. He hoped 
that did not mean that the Administering Authority 
would feel able to relax its efforts, for much remained 
to be done in economic and social matters before 1960. 
The time had come for the Administering Authority to 
instruct a group of technicians to draw up a detailed 
plan to meet immediate and long-terms needs, the prin
ciple objective being to increase production in order to 
meet the rise in population. 

21. He approved of the Government's decision to 
administer the Western Samoa Trust Estates as a whole, 
instead of dispersing those funds. Now that the Depart
ment of Agriculture was satisfactorily equipped, it might 
give particular attention to improving crops, supplying 
water to new plantations and controlling harmful insects 
such as the rhinoceros beetle. The policy of establishing 
a stabilization fund to grant bonuses to producers for 
better quality copra was a wise one and could profitably 
be applied to other products, such as cocoa and bananas. 
Side by side with the development of agriculture, efforts 
should be made to develop other resources, of which 
fisheries were the most important. As a further stimulus 
to production, greater attention should be paid to co
operatives and savings. 

22. While he was satisfied with the policy followed 
in the social and educational fields, he felt that more 
attention could be given to the problem of securing 
qualified and skilled workers. Employment and salary 
conditions should be made more attractive. 

23. In the field of public health, the medical services 
had been improved and it was to be hoped that the 
successful anti-yaws campaign would be further intensi
fied and that the anti-tubercular campaign due to begin 
in 1959, with the co-operation of WHO, would be 
equally successful. 

24. With regard to education, it was gratifying to note 
that a bill would be introduced to make primary teaching 
free and compulsory. Since a large number of children 
of school age were not attending school, he hoped that 
that bill vwuld soon be passed and would deal with the 
other aspects of education, in particular the level of 
primary education, which was a very serious problem. 

25. Sir Andrew COHEN (United Kingdom) ex· 
pressed his appreciation of the full information provided 
in the Administering Authority's annual report and 
thanked the special representative for his comprehensive 
replies to questions. In previous years the Council had 
commended the Administering Authority on the steady 
and substantial progress achieved in the political field 
and in the year under review a notable advance had 
been made with the inauguration of the member system, 
whereby the Executive Council became the principal 
instrument of policy in the Territory, each member 
becoming responsible for a department or departments. 
He also noted that the four Samoan members had been 
given charge of the departments of agriculture, land, 
education and health. Those measures marked a very 
important step forward. 

26. The Administering Authority was also to be con
gratulated on the completion of the transfer to the 
Western Samoa Trust Estates Corporation of the as.sets 
and undertakings of the New Zealand ReparatiOns 
Estates. It had acted wisely in restricting the Cor
poration's power to dispose of land belonging to the 
estates, since they should continue to produce revenue 
for economic and social development. 

27. The rapid growth of co-operatives in the Terri
tory was remarkable and it was important for ~e 
administrative staff of those societies to be of htgh 
quality. The training facilities proposed in that con
nexion were a cause for satisfaction. 

28. The high rate of increase in the population cal~ed 
for the development of economic resources and for m
creased productivity. His delegation then~fore welcomed 
the decision to appoint a three-man financta~ survey team 
to examine ways and means of secunng adequate 
investments. 

29. The two other surveys, concerned with soil and 
the geological structure of the islan~, were of equal 
importance to the economy of the Ter.ntory _and. further 
information on their results was awa1ted w1th mterest. 

30. In the social field, the enactment of the Wages 
Councils Ordinance, with joint employer-employee mem
bership and wide terms of reference, was a welcome 
advance. 

31. Energetic measures had been tak~n in the field. of 
public health; the completion of t.he antl-yaws campmgn 
was particularly worthy of ment10n. 

32. The year 1956 had been one of consolidation in 
education. Dormitory accommodation at Samoa College 
had been extended and that College was now able to 
handle all the ordinary secondary school needs. It was 
also satisfactory to note the proposal to enlarge the 
Avele Agricultural School and raise it to the status of 
a regional agricultural college. 

240 

33. ·western Samoa was moving smoothly f~rward 
towards the goal of the Trusteeship System m the 
political field and its political advance was matched by 
comparable advances in other fields. He conlF~tula~ed 
the inhabitants of the Territory and the Adm1mstenng 
Authority on the progress made. 

Mr. Smith, special representative of the Adminis
tering Authority for the Trust Territory of Western 
Samoa, withdrew. 

The meeting was suspended at 3.50 p.m. and resumed 
at 4.15 p.m. 



Examination of the annual report of the Admin· 
istering Authority on the administration of the 
Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands for the 
year ended 30 June 1956 (T/1316, T/1323, 
T/L.769 and Add.1, T/L.780) (contnued)* 

(Agenda item 4 (d) J 
REPORT OF THE DRAFTING CoMMITTEE (T /L.769 AND 

ADD.1' T /L.780) 

34. Mr. de CAMARET (France), Chairman of the 
Drafting Committee, introduced the report of the 
Drafting Committee (TjL.780). 
35. The PRESIDENT put to the vote the conclusions 
and recommendations contained in annex I of the report. 

Paragraph 1 was adopted by 12 votes to none, with 
2 abstentions. 

Paragraph 2 was adopted by 13 votes to 1. 
Paragraph 3 was adopted by 12 votes to 1. 

36. Mr. LOBANOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) explained that he had voted against paragraph 3 
because it expressed approval of action on the part of 
the Administering Authority that was incompatible with 
the principles of trusteeship and had the effect of 
?epriving the population of the Trust Territory of two 
1slands, of which the Administering Authority had 
taken possession for an indefinite period. 
37. Mr. JAIPAL (India) recalled that his delegation 
had taken the position at the 806th meeting that the 
agreement referred to in paragraph 3 should be made 
available to the Trusteeship Council for further examin
ation in the light of the Trusteeship Agreemet'lt. As the 
Administering Authority had undertaken to include the 
full text of that Agreement in its next annual report, 
he had voted in favour of paragraph 3. 

In successive votes, paragraphs 4 and 5 were adopted 
unanimously. 
38. Mr. LOBANOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) requested a separate vote on the last part 
of paragraph 6, beginning with the words "the Council 
again expresses the opinion". 

The last part of paragraph 6 was adopted by 9 votes 
to none, with 4 abstentions. 

Paragraph 6 as a whole was adopted by 11 votes to 
none, with 3 abstentions. 

In successive votes, paragraphs 7 and 8 were adopted 
by 13 votes to none, ·zvith 1 abstention. 

Paragraph 9 was adopted unanimously. 
39. Mr. LOBANOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) proposed the insertion, in the second sentence 
of paragraph 10, of the words "and the programme of 
co-operatives" after the words "homesteading pro
gramme". 
40. In reply to a question from Mr. HAMILTON 
(Australia), Mr. FELD (United States of America) 
said that he had nothing to add to what the special 
representative had already stated regarding the co
operative programme but it seemed to him that the 
proposed insertion would render the sentence mean
ingless. 

The USSR proposal was rejected by 7 votes to 5, 
with 1 abstention. 
41. Sir Andrew COHEN (United Kingdom) said that 
he had voted against the USSR proposal, not because 
his delegation lacked interests in the development of 

* Resumed from 808th meeting. 

241 

co-operative societies, but because he did not think that 
paragraph 10 was the most appropriate place in which 
to refer to them. 

Paragraph 10 was adopted by 12 votes to none, with 
2 abstentions. 

In successive votes, paragraphs 11 and 12 'ZUere 
adopted unanimously. 

Paragraph 13 was adopted by 13 votes to none, with 
1 abstention. . 

In successive votes, paragraphs 14 to 17 were adopted 
unanimously. 
42. The PRESIDENT put to the vote the recom
mendation in paragraph 5 of the report that the Council 
should adopt the working paper prepared by the Secre
tariat (T/L.769 and Add.1) as the basic text for the 
chapter on conditions in the Trust Territory of the 
Pacific Islands to be included in the next report of the 
Trusteeship Council to the Security Council. 

The recommendation in paragraph 5 was adopted by 
12 votes to none, with 2 abstentions. 
43. The PRESIDENT noted that paragraph 6 of the 
report contained a recommendation that the Council 
should adopt the separate section set out in annex II 
and include it at the end of the chapter concerning the 
Trust Territory in its next report to the Security 
Council. 
44. Mr. LOBANOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) noted that the recommendation in annex II 
failed to mention General Assembly resolution 1064 
(XI). He proposed the following text to replace or to 
supplement the Drafting Committee's recommendation, 
at the discretion of the Council. 

"Noting that the Administering Authority has not 
submitted any information concerning the implemen
tation of General Assembly resolution 1064 (XI), the 
Council recommends to the Administering Authority 
that it should fix the time-limit necessary for the 
attainment of self-government or independence of the 
Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands and suggests 
that it should include the relevant information on this 
question in its next annual report." 

45. Mr. JAIPAL (India) said that it was the impres
sion of his delegation that General Assembly resolution 
1064 (XI) related primarily to the five Trust Terri
tories enumerated therein. Nevertheless, in view of the 
fact that General Assembly resolution 558 (VI) em
braced all Trust Territories, his delegation would vote 
in favour of the USSR amendment. 
46. Mr. RIFAI (Syria) noted that in paragraph 2 of 
resolution 1064 (XI) the General Assembly invited the 
Administering Authorities to estimate the period of time 
required for the attainment of self-government or 
independence "by all Trust Territories, .in conformity 
with General Assembly resolution 558 (VI) of 18 
January 1952 and the present resolution". Accordingly, 
his delegation would vote in favour of the USSR amend
ment, preferably as an addition to the recommendation 
prepared by the Drafting Committee. 
47. :Mr. FELD (United States of America) stated that 
his delegation was against the proposal that the Admin-
istering Authority should be required to set a final target 
date, as it had opposed General Assembly resolution 
1064 (XI). 
48. U PAW HTIN (Burma) said his delegation 
would vote in favour of the USSR amendment. It· was 
imperative that some indication should be given of when 
the Territory would become independent. 



49. Mr. KESTLER (Guatemala) said that his delega
tion would support the USSR amendment, which it 
regarded as fully in accordance with General Assembly 
resolutions 1064 (XI) and 558 (VI). 

SO. Mr. HAMILTON (Australia) drew attention to 
paragraph 1 of annex II of the Drafting Committee's 
report, which stated that no additional information was 
contained in the annual report of the Administering 
Authority 2 for the year under review. That statement 
was in his view neither correct nor sufficiently compre
hensive; not only did the annual report contain addi
tional information, but further additional information 
had been given to the Council by the special represent
ative. The Administering Authority had stated in its 
annual report (p. 125) that it agreed in general with 
the soundness of the recommendations adopted by the 
Council at its eighteenth session and the special repre
sentative had supplemented the points made in the 
annual report and had given additional target dates. 
Moreover, no mention was made of the fact that one of 
the target dates given to the Council the previous year 
had been modified and that the establishment of a con
gress at Truk, originally anticipated for 1960, was now 
to be completed in 1957. 

51. The recommendation in paragraph 2 of annex II 
began "The Council reiterates the view expressed at its 
eighteenth session". The Council had, however, ex
pressed no view at the eighteenth session; it had 
expressed the hope that the indication of intermediate 
targets and dates might give the Territory a stronger 
sense of purpose and direction in achieving its final 
goals and develop an atmosphere of understanding and 
confidence (S/3636, para. 313). Since the Council's 
recommendation had been accepted by the Adminis
tering Authority, the Council should now be in a posi
tion to appreciate whether or not its hope had been 
fulfilled. Furthermore, he did not agree with the use 
of the word "may" in the first sentence of the recom
mendation. If the policy in question had been adopted 
and applied by the Administering Authority it would 
be more apl?ropriate to say "has given the Territory", if 
such were mdeed the case. 

52. His delegation failed to see the point of including 
the sentence beginning "The Council recommends once 
again that the Administering Authority continue to keep 
the Council informed ... ".The Administering Authority 
had adopted the practice referred to and had formally 
accepted the Council's recommendation in its annual 
report; there was therefore no necessity to reiterate the 
recommendation. 

S3. The views his delegation had expressed at the 
eighteenth session (730th meeting) had been endorsed 
by the fact· that at its present session the Council had 
adopted recommendations commending the Adminis
tering Authority and the Micronesian people for the 
progress they had made, the important steps they had 
taken and the manner in which the Administering Au
thority was encouraging the indigenous inhabitants. He 
therefore considered that the text of the remainder of 

2 Ninth Annual Report to the United Nations on the Admin
istratiot~ of the Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands, July 1, 
1955, to June 30. 1956, Transmitted by the United States of 
America to the United Nations Pursuant to Article 88 of the 
Charter to the United Nations, Department of State Publication 
6457 (Washington, D.C., U. S. Government Printing Office, 
1957). Transmitted to members of the Trusteeship Council by 
the Secretary-General under cover of document T /1316. 

the recommendation was superfluous and exceeded the 
Council's powers. It should be redrafted to take into 
account and to note with satisfaction the actions and 
attitude of the Administering Authority. 

54. The PRESIDENT said that, since the USSR 
representative had expressed no preference on t~e \ 
matter, he would treat the USSR proposal as an add1- \ 
tion to the Committee's text. 

55. Mr. LOBANOV (Union of Soviet Sociali>t \ 
Republics) pointed out, in reply to the Australian repre· 

1 

sentative, that his proposal referred to General As~e'?
bly resolution 1064 (XI), which invited the A.dmtms
tering Authorities to estimate the period of ttme re
quired for the attainment of self-government or indep.en
dence by all Trust Territories and to submit appropnate 
information to the Trusteeship Council at its nineteenth 
and twentieth sessions. 

The USSR proposal was rejected by 7 votes to 6, 
with 1 abstention. 
56. Mr. JAIPAL (India) said he had an amendmen~ 
to propose to the recommendation in paragrap~ 2 ot 
annex II, which he would hand to the Secretanat for 
circulation to the members of the Council. 
57. The PRESIDENT said that, that being so, further 
consideration of the question would be deferred to a 
later meeting. 

Examination of the annual report of the Admin· 
istering Authority on the administration of !he 
Trust Territory of Somaliland under ltahan 
administration for 1956 (T /1315, T /1321, 
T /L.765 and Add.1, T /L.779, T /L.784) 
(concluded) * * 

Financin« of the economic development plans of 
the Tr~st Territory of Somaliland under Italian 
administration: report of the Mission of the 
lntenational Bank for Reconstruction and 
Development to the Trust Territory of Soma~i· 
land under Italian administration (Trusteeship 
Council resolution 1255 (XVI)) (T /1296) 
(concluded)** 

Report of the United Nations Advisory Council 
for the Trust Territory of Somaliland under 
Italian administration (T /13ll) (con· 
eluded)** 

[Agenda items 4 (e), 11 and 16] 

At the invitation of the President, Mr. Baradi (Phi
lippines), Chairman of the United Nations Advisory 
Council for the Trust Territory of Somaliland. under 
Italian Adiministration, took a place at the Counctl table. 

242 

REPORT OF THE DRAFTING CoMMITTEE (T jL.765 AND 

Ann.l, T jL.779, T /L.784) (concluded) 

58. The PRESIDENT put to the vote the inclusion 
of the summary of observations by individual members 
of the Council (T jL.784) in the chapter of the Council's 
report on Somaliland under Italian administration. 

The inclusion of the summary was approved by 13 
·votes to none, with 1 abstention. 
59. The PRESIDENT put to the vote the chapter as 
a whole, consisting of the outline of conditions (T jL.765 

**Resumed from 817th meeting. 



and Add.l), conclusions and recommendations (T / 
L.779), adopted by the Council at its 817th meeting, and 
the summary of observations (T jL.784). 

The chapter as a whole was adopted by 13 votes to 
nolle, with 1 abstention. 

60. Mr. BARADI (Philippines), United Nations Ad
visory Council for Somaliland, said that the !~embers 
of the Advisory Council had liste~ed with ~reat mter.est 
to the debates in the Trusteeship Council concernmg 
the Trust Territory of Somaliland and had at times 
taken an active part in the discu~sion. They ~ad b~en 
impressed by the prompt and efficient manner m which 
the Council's proceedings had been conducted. They 
were grateful to the representatives on t~e !rusteeship 
Council for their references to the contmumg task of 
the Advisory Council in connexion with political deve
lopment, economic and financial development, .educa
tional advancement and the transfer of the functions of 
government to a duly constituted independent govern
ment of the Trust Territory. The representatives of 
Colombia, Egypt and the Philippines, indi~idually and 
collectively, would co-operate to the. full .with the Ad
ministering Authority and, through It, with the people 
of the Trust Territory. 

243 
Printed in Canada 

Dissemination of information on the United 
Nations and the International Trusteeship 
System in Trust Territories: report of the 
Secretary-General (Trusteeship Council resolu
tion 36 (Ill) and General Assembly resolution 
754 (VIII)) (T/1328) 

[Agenda item 10] 
61. Mr. JAIPAL (India), referring to paragraph 6 
of the Secretary-General's report (T/1328), was su;
prised to note that there were only two sources m 
Ruanda-Urundi which acted as distributing agents for 
the official records of the Trusteeship Council. 
62. Mr. CLAEYS BOUUAERT (Belgium) pointed 
out that, although there were only two distributing 
agents, the number of copies distributed was large and 
met all the requests for information communicated to 
the Administering Authority or through it to the Secre
tariat. In his delegation's opinion the Administering 
Authority was the normal and proper .channel. for the 
dissemination of information on the Umted NatiOns. 
63. The PRESIDENT proposed that the Council 
should take note of the Secretary-General's report 
(T/1328). 

It was so decided. 
The meeting rose at 5.30 p.m. 

Q-19394-November 1957 2,350 




